Health as an Economic Engine
Questions and Answers
The RFP says the responses are due 4 p.m., Saturday, April 8. Will DRA have someone there during the day to receive them since it’s a weekend?

Concerning the deadline of April 8, 2006, this date is a Saturday. In order to provide bidders with as much time as possible, we chose this purposefully.  You are more than welcome to provide DRA with the proposal on Friday, 4/7, or we will be happy to be available for a Saturday delivery at the convenience of both parties. A Monday following delivery is also acceptable as long as the postmark date is April 8, 2006. Our focus is an excellent proposal and DRA is willing to accommodate you with this date as best we can. Please contact me with your decision so that we may have good notes and documentation prior to 4/8/2006 for justification reasoning.
When will the Bid Opening be held?

DRA will hold the bid opening in the Clarksdale office, 236 Sharkey Avenue Suite 400 Clarksdale Mississippi 38614. This will take place Monday, April 10, 2006, 8:30 a.m. (DRA time). If you need directions, please call 662-624-8600 or check the internet sites available for mapping directions.
Is the Delta Regional Authority interested in approving third party contractual choices by the bidder?
We would like to have input and approval as it relates to the information.  We are not concerned with third party contract choices.  These choices would be reflective in the quality of accomplishments provided to us. 

In Section 40.90 Technical Approach to Scope of Work, page 16 of 16, the RFP states, "The respondent must detail the usage of the media budget.  Candidates are encouraged to provide as much detail as possible about placement of media to maximize the budget and target the intended population for outreach.  This section shall not exceed three (3) pages."  

The section 40.90 must not exceed 3 pages. Please let me know if you have other questions/clarification needs.

Does Delta Regional Authority intend for the selected contractor to expand the content of the Delta Diabetes Partnership or develop new campaign content?

A diabetes management program will be an ongoing program governed by DRA in hopes of achieving a healthy workforce. This can not be attained within a short time period. In order for “us” to develop a great program, there are many factors that must be developed and included but we must first establish a starting point.  We are most definitely hoping for expansion of this program in many ways; campaign content is a great example of such. The same format, same engine will not be all inclusive of the region we are hoping to reach. 

Has Delta Regional Authority already secured any sponsorships for the new campaign? If yes, can those names be shared?
The $990,000 is what we have established for initial funding. We are asking for your help in adding to this pot.

Can you provide statistics on the highest risk areas in the DRA? Are statistics available by county? By state?
We do not have data available. I might recommend state agencies, such as health departments
How will Delta Regional Authority measure fund-raising success? What will the funding goal be? (p.8, 20.40, section E, bullet no. 4)?

It is difficult to establish a funding goal. We have only begun. Additional funding will allow on the ground accomplishments to take place. The measure of funding will be directly reflective in the results presented in your proposal.

On page 6, section 20.40, roman numeral III, it states the final payment shall not be made unless and until a performance evaluation is submitted. Does this mean all payments, including those pertaining to media buys, will not be made until Sept. 30, 2006?

Performance payments are based on accomplishments. A payment schedule will be established at contract time based on defined accomplishments.

What information is expected in gathering medical billings from calls at the call center (p. 9, 20.40, section F, bullet no. 7)?  Is there a stated goal for call volume by the end of the initial contract period on Sept. 30, 2006 (p. 1, section 10.10, final paragraph on page)
The call center and data included is considered as “step two”. We are focusing on other matters for the time being and are placing the call center/data as a second year, third year project. This is where the additional funding would be extremely beneficial. Also, a timeline reflective of where you would like to be in one, two, three years if funding levels were at _____. But be realistic. We are in hopes of finding a bidder interested in being a part of the entire project not just a few months. Your timeline, efforts, people involvement, etc would identify “how much” you are willing to put into this program. 

Will the Delta Regional Authority select a single health care provider to partner with for the program or several providers in the region (p. 4, section 20.10)? Has a decision been made on who the partner(s) will be? If yes, have those provider names been released?

No single provider, region wide.

In Section 40.90 Technical Approach to Scope of Work, page 16 of 16, the RFP states, "The respondent must detail the usage of the media budget.  Candidates are encouraged to provide as much detail as possible about placement of media to maximize the budget and target the intended population for outreach.  This section shall not exceed three (3) pages."  Does that page limit apply to the detail of the media budget or to the entire section 40.90?

The section 40.90 must not exceed 3 pages.

Section 20 -- Scope of Work, 20.20 Purpose, first bullet-point.  It states, in part, that "the successful proposer will be responsible for...media outreach plan that will leverage media coverage at least 1:1 of equal value."  Would you be kind enough to clarify what is meant by "...at least 1:1 of equal value."

It means to “buy one get one free” on advertisement/media outreach, etc.

To clarify, the contract end date stated in section 10.40 is needed for DRA to complete financial end of year requirements.  We will need to require accomplishment reports and payment reporting information as of that date as well as other possible financial information.  The contract will run year to year, depending on the signature date.

DRA included section 40.20 to provide an opportunity for the proposer to provide DRA with identifying what targets can be attained within one year and noted vision as to where you would like to be in two, three years; the possible funding requirements, other notable requirements and potential stumbling blocks. 

We can not assume that all the needed work identified within this RFP will be completed within 12 months or less.  We are hoping to have a well completed project but understand such an undertaking takes efforts and funding.  

